From: lan Phillips <lan.Phillips@trelleborg.com>

Sent: 07 April 2022 10:56

To: Allen, Jennifer (02) <Jennifer.Allen2@balfourbeatty.com>

Cc: Evans, Joshua <Joshua.Evans@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 214645 - Ruxton House- Supporting Documentation- 07/04

Hello Jenny,

The Biodisc is located in the field to the east of the site. | attach site plan which shows its
location.

For the infiltration rate, | have never been asked this question before. No infiltration test or
percolation test or the like has been carried out in this area as yet. Is this required for such
an application and in this instance?

Regards,
lan Phillips.

From: Allen, Jennifer (02) <Jennifer.Allen2 @balfourbeatty.com>

Sent: 07 April 2022 10:31

To: lan Phillips <lan.Phillips@trelleborg.com>

Cc: Evans, Joshua <Joshua.Evans@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 214645 - Ruxton House- Supporting Documentation- 07/04

Good Morning lan,
Many thanks for sending the drainage information through.
Please can you confirm where the foul water discharge from the main house discharges too?

Please can you confirm the infiltration rate of the ground in the area proposed for the
soakaway?

Kind regards,

Jenny
Jennifer Allen

Assistant Drainage Engineer | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire Public
Realm

M: 07849 570146 | E: jennifer.allen2@balfourbeatty.com

(Please note that due to working from home | have poor mobile signal, therefore email is the best form of
contact)

Balfour Beatty Living Places | Unit 3, Thorn Business Park | Rotherwas | Hereford | HR2 6JT

Download the : Herefordshire SuDS Handbook and the Strategic Flood Risk
Assessment (Level 1)
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From: lan Phillips <lan.Phillips@trelleborg.com>

Sent: 07 April 2022 07:49

To: Evans, Joshua <Joshua.Evans@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 214645 - Ruxton House

Hello Joshua,

The rainwater will discharge into a new traditional soakaway.
The foul water will have a simple run to connect into an existing foul water manhole of the
main house.

| attach revised drawing showing these details.

| hope this is adequate, but if you need any more information, please let me know.
Regards,

lan Phillips.

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and
not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council or Wye Valley NHS Trust. You should be
aware that Herefordshire Council and Wye Valley NHS Trust monitors its email service. This
e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed
on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are
advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately
and destroy all copies of it.”

Read our March diary entry to learn about our progress towards a zero carbon construction
site.

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
destroy it. 'Think before you print - please do not print this email unless you really need to'
Balfour Beatty plc is registered in England as a public limited company; Registered No:
395826; Registered Office: 5 Churchill Place, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HU Warning:
Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses or other
malware are present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or
damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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